
Southern California Library Cooperative 
254 North Lake Avenue #874 • Pasadena, California 91101 

(626) 283-5949 •  Fax (626) 283-5949 
Website: http://www.socallibraries.org • E-mail: sclcadmin@socallibraries.org 

SCLC Audit and Finance Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, September 28, 2022 

2:30pm 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88679630944?pwd=dGk3ZmlpZ0ZINGk3NjBldjJzK0VLZz09 

Meeting ID: 886 7963 0944 
Passcode: 159995 

AGENDA 

All items may be considered for action 

1. Opening Jesse Walker-Lanz 
a. Chairperson’s welcome

Chairperson introduces new attendees and Committee members.
b. Roll call

2. Public Forum Jesse Walker-Lanz 
Opportunity for any guest or member of the public to address the 
committee on any item of SCLC Audit and Finance Committee 
 business. Three minutes per speaker on any Audit and Finance 
Committee-related business topic. 

3. Consent Calendar Jesse Walker-Lanz 
All items on the consent calendar may be approved by a single  
motion.  Any committee member may request an item be removed 
from the consent calendar and placed on the agenda for discussion. 
a. Minutes of the April 6, 2022 Audit and Finance Committee meeting.

4. Adoption of Agenda Jesse Walker-Lanz 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88679630944?pwd=dGk3ZmlpZ0ZINGk3NjBldjJzK0VLZz09


 

 

 
 

 
5. SCLC Controller Update     Wayne Walker 

 
6. Audit Report FY2020/21     Caryn Shapiro 

 
7. Investments Report      Wayne Walker 

 
8. Revenue Generation for SCLC     Jesse Walker-Lanz 

 
9. Adjournment       Jesse Walker-Lanz 

 
 

 
  
  

2



 Email completed forms to: lgraver@socallibraries.org 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

Meeting: _______Audit and Finance Committee _____________________________ 

Date: __________September 26, 2022____________________________________ 

Library: _____________________________________________________________ 

Name: ______________________________________________________________

Signature: 
________________________________ 

 

Agenda Item:  ____________________ 

_____ Aye 

_____ Nay 

_____ Abstain 

 

Agenda Item:  ____________________ 

_____ Aye 

_____ Nay 

_____ Abstain 

 

Agenda Item:  ____________________ 

_____ Aye 

_____ Nay 

_____ Abstain 

 

 

Date: 
______________________________ 

 

Agenda Item:  ____________________ 

_____  Aye 

_____ Nay 

_____ Abstain 

 

Agenda Item:  ____________________ 

_____  Aye 

_____ Nay 

_____ Abstain 

 

Agenda Item:  ____________________ 

_____  Aye 

_____ Nay 

_____ Abstain 

 

 

 

 

3



 

Southern California Library Cooperative 
254 North Lake Avenue #874 • Pasadena, California 91101 

(626) 283-5949 •  Fax (626) 283-5949 
Website: http://www.socallibraries.org • E-mail: sclcadmin@socallibraries.org 

 

 

 

 
   

Audit Agenda Item 03a 
SCLC Audit and Finance Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, April 6, 2022 
3:30pm 

 
Minutes draft 

 
Attendance 
Anderson, Susan – Redondo Beach 
Garcia, Diana – Monterey Park 
Graf, Ann – Azusa 
Schram, Nancy – Ventura 
Shaffer, Gary - Glendale 
 
Other 
Cousin, Heather – SCLC 
Dinuzzo, Carol - SCLC 
Goldman, Elizabeth – Burbank 
Graver, Lori – SCLC 
Walker, Wayne - SCLC 

 
Absent 
Lockwood, Barbara - Calabasas 

 

1. Opening       Gary Shaffer 
Meeting called to order at 3:32pm. 
 

2. Public Forum       Gary Shaffer 
None. 
 

3. Consent Calendar 
All items on the consent calendar may be approved by a single  
motion.  Any committee member may request an item be removed 
from the consent calendar and placed on the agenda for discussion. 
a. Minutes of the February 2, 2022 Audit and Finance Committee meeting. 

4



 

 

MSP (Schram/Garcia) to accept the Consent Calendar, without changes. (4 
yes, 0 no, 1 abstain) 
 

4. Adoption of Agenda      Gary Shaffer 
Chair adopted the agenda without objection. 
 

5. Investments Report      Carol Dinuzzo 
The investment overview reflects the balance of the LAIF account as of 
February 2022. The CEPPT account balance is the same as of December 
2021, as the quarterly statement will not be available until early May. 

 
6. Funding Pension Liability Update     Gary Shaffer 

MSP (Schram/Anderson) to 1) Pay $270,399 to CalPERS by June 30, including 
$154,769 already budgeted and $115,630 additional. 2) Budget for $270,399 in 
FY22-23 for the next year of pension liability payment. (5 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain) 

 
7. Proposed Budget FY2022/23    Carol Dinuzzo 

Requested correction to entry for “Prior Year Office space rental,” from $3,200 
to $32,000.  The difference in travel from prior year to proposed year is due to 
limited staff travel during COVID, and the anticipation of return to normal travel 
patterns for FY2022/23.  The difference in salary from prior year to proposed 
year is due to anticipated staff step increases, anticipated COLA increases, and 
anticipated vacation pay out for two (Interim ED and regular ED), plus sick 
leave pay out for Interim ED. 
 

8. Staff Salary Schedule      Gary Shaffer 
MSP (Graf/Schram) to recommend to the Administrative Council to increase the 
SCLC staff salary range for each position by 2.5 percent for each of the next 
three fiscal years, and removal of the COLA columns as presented staff salary 
schedule in the agenda packet. (5 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain) 

 
9. Staff Bonuses       Gary Shaffer 

MSP (Schram/Graf) to recommend to the Administrative Council a one-time 
bonus for all SCLC staff to account for the additional workload during the period 
following the retirement of the immediate past Executive Director and the 
appointment of the current Interim Executive Director, not to exceed $5,000 
total. (5 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain) 
 

10. Other        Gary Shaffer 
None. 
 

11. Adjournment       Gary Shaffer 
Meeting adjourned at 4:30pm. 

 
 

 
  
  

5



Southern California Library Cooperative 
254 North Lake Avenue #874 • Pasadena, California 91101 

(626) 283-5949 •  Fax (626) 283-5949 
Website: http://www.socallibraries.org • E-mail: sclcadmin@socallibraries.org 

 

 

 

 
  Audit Agenda Item 05   

 
 
 
DATE:   September 28, 2022 
TO:   Audit and Finance Committee 
FROM:  Wayne Walker – Interim Executive Director, SCLC  
SUBJECT:  SCLC Controller Update 
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
 
DISCUSSION: Carol Dinuzzo, SCLC Controller, accepted a position outside of SCLC in August 
leaving the position vacant. The Administrative Council at their August meeting authorized the 
Administrative Council Chair to enter into an agreement with a temporary agency or an accounting 
firm to fulfill controller duties on a temporary basis. In early September an agreement was entered 
into with contractor Caryn Shapiro, CPA, to assist with the Controller duties for a period of up to 3 
months at $72 per hour (non-benefitted) up to 40 hours per week. (Hourly rate similar to approved 
22/23 budget for SCLC Controller during same time period.) 
 
In addition, the Administrative Council at their August meeting authorized the Administrative 
Council Chair to enter into an agreement for accounting consulting purposes with one of SCLC’s 
sister cooperatives on an as-needed basis. An agreement was entered into with the Pacific Library 
Partnership at $150 per hour through December 2022. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Caryn Shapiro contractor agreement value not to exceed $37,440. PLP contract 
agreement value not to exceed $12,000. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Informational  

6



Southern California Library Cooperative 
254 North Lake Avenue #874 • Pasadena, California 91101 

(626) 283-5949 •  Fax (626) 283-5949 
Website: http://www.socallibraries.org • E-mail: sclcadmin@socallibraries.org 

 

 

 

 
  Audit Agenda Item 06   

 
 
 
DATE:   September 28, 2022 
TO:   Audit and Finance Committee 
FROM:  Caryn Shapiro – Interim Controller, SCLC  
SUBJECT:  Draft Audited Financial Statements FY2022/2021 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  A copy of the Audited Financial Statements for FY 20/21 is included for your  
Review. 
 
OVERVIEW OF FISCAL YEAR ENDING 2021: 
 
>       The Cooperative’s net position decreased 757.81%, or $288,879 from ongoing operations. 
 
>       The Cooperative’s total revenues decreased 15.59%, or $700,466 to     
         $3,791,311 from $4,491,777. 
 
>        The Cooperative’s total expenses decreased 18.98%, or $955,955 to $4,080,190 from  
 $5,036,145. 
 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The decrease in the Cooperative’s net position for the Fiscal year was $288,879.   
The COVID-19 Outbreak in the United States has caused business disruption through labor 
shortages and business closings.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommend the Administrative Council to approve the Annual Audited 
Financial Statements, June 30, 2021. 
 
 

7



DR
AF
T

Audit Agenda Item 06a

8



DR
AF
T

9



DR
AF
T

10



Government Auditing Standards 

DR
AF
T

11



DR
AF
T

12



DR
AF
T

13



Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Government Auditing Standards

Opinions

DR
AF
TTTTF

nts 

AF
T

AF
T

AFAFRADR
A

DRDRDRDDDD

14



Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Government Auditing Standards 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

ndards ndard

ng Standardsng Standa

15



Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

accrual basis of accounting

net position

financial position increases or 
decreases financial health

DR
AF
T

accountingaccounting

16



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

Governmental funds 
governmental activities

near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, balances of spendable resources

governmental funds
governmental activities

governmental funds governmental activitiesal fundsal funds govern

17



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

Governmental Activities:

governmental funds
spendable

unassigned fund balance 

unassigned fund balance

DR
AF
TTTTTTTFTFTFTFTAFAFFFAFAFRARARARARARA

18



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

DR
AF
TFTFTTTAAAFAFRARAAARARAAAAARARARARA

19



DR
AF
T

20



DR
AF
T

21



Governmental Activities:

DR
AF
TTTTT

22



DR
AF
TTTTTTT

AAAA

23



24



DR
AF
TFTFTTTFTFTTTAA

25



DR
AF
T

26



DR
AF
T

27



DR
AF
T

28



basic financial statements

Government-wide Financial Statements
economic resource 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements 

current financial resources

DR
AF
T

Financial Statements Financial Statements 

29



Governmental Fund Financial Statements, continued 

Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements 

economic resources

Fiduciary Activities.  

DR
AF
T

30



Majority Equity Interests—an amendment of GASB 
Statements No. 14 and No. 61

DR
AF
T

31



DR
AF
T

32



restricted net investment in capital assets 

DR
AF
T

stment in capital assets stment in capital ass

33



Fund Balance Policy 

DR
AF
T

34



Authorized Deposits and Investments 

Cash with California Local Agency Investment Fund 

Custodial Credit Risk 

deposits

investments 

DR
AF
T

depositdeposit

35



Custodial Credit Risk, continued 

Interest Rate Risk 

Credit Risk 

DR
AF
T

DRDR

36



Plan Description 

Benefits Provided 

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms 

Total OPEB Liability 

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs 

DR
AF
TFTFTFF

Other Inputs Inputs 

37



Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs, continued 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates 

DR
AF
TTT

B Liability to Changes inility to Changes in

38



OPEB Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

Plan Description DR
AF
TTTTT

AFAF

39



Benefits Provided 

Contributions DR
AF
TFTFTAFAF
TT

40



Net Pension Liability 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

DDR
AF
TFTFTFTFTFFFFs Related to Pensions to Pensions 

DD

41



Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions, continued 

Actuarial Assumptions

DR
AF
T

42



Discount Rate

DRR
AF
T

DR
A

DRDR

43



Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

RA
FTTTTTTTTTTT

RR

44



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87 

Leases.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 89 

Accounting for Interest Cost incurred Before the End 
of a Construction Period

Codification of Accounting 
and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA 
Pronouncements, DR

AF
Tment No. 89 t No. 89 

Accounting for InterAccounting fo

g Guidance Contained g Guidance Co

45



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 91 

Conduit Debt Obligations

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 92 

Omnibus 2020DR
AF
T

Standards Board StatemStandards Boa

46



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 93 

Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 94 

Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and 
Availability Payment Arrangements

DR
AF
T

Board Statement No. 94 Board Statement No. 94 

PubliP
mentsents

47



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 96 

Subscription-Based Information Technology 
Arrangements

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 97 

Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—an 
amendment of GASB Statements No. 41 and No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32.

DR
AF
Tn Component Unit Critn Component Un

ection 457 Deferred Coection 457 Deferred C
nd a supersession of GAnd a supersession of GA

48



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 98 

Grant Awards 

Litigation 

DR
AF
T

49



DR
AF
T

50



DR
AF
T

51



DR
AF
T

52



DR
AF
TTTTTTT

AF
T

AF
TFTFTAAAFAFFFAAAFAFRARARARARARARARARARA

53



C
ha

ng
es

 in
 B

en
ef

it 
Te

rm
s

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 M

et
ho

ds

DR
AF

TTTTTFTFTFTFT AFAFFF RARARARA

54



C
ha

ng
es

 o
f A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 M

et
ho

ds
, c

on
tin

ue
d

DR
AF

T

55



DR
AF

TTTTTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFT

56



C
ha

ng
es

 i
n 

B
en

ef
it 

Te
rm

s 
– 

C
ha

ng
es

 o
f A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 –

 

DR
AF

TFTFTFTFT AFAFFFAAAAAFAFAFAF RARARARARARARARARARARARA D

57



DR
AF
T

58



DR
AF
T

59



Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant deficiency

Government Auditing Standards

DR
AF
TTT

G

TTFTFTAFAFAFRARARADR
A

DRDRDRDRDD

60



Government Auditing Standards, 

Government Auditing Standards

DR
AF
T

61



Significant Deficiency 

62



Southern California Library Cooperative 
254 North Lake Avenue #874 • Pasadena, California 91101 

(626) 283-5949 •  Fax (626) 283-5949 
Website: http://www.socallibraries.org • E-mail: sclcadmin@socallibraries.org 

 

 

 

 
 

 
DATE:   September 28, 2022 
TO:   SCLC Audit & Finance Committee 
FROM:  Wayne Walker, Interim Executive Director, SCLC 
SUBJECT:  Investments Report 
 
 
 
INVESTMENTS: The investment overview reflects the balance of the LAIF account as 
of August 2022. The CEPPT account balance is as of June 30, 2022, as the next 
quarterly statement will not be available until October. 
 
*Note - $100,000 was transferred from the LAIF account on 11/5/2021 to open the 
CEPPT account. 
 
 

Investment Fund Beginning Balance Ending Balance Difference 
       
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) $1,924,159  $1,832,835* ($91,324) 
        
California Employers Pension Prefunding Trust (CEPPT) $100,000* $87,177   ($12,823) 
        
TOTALS $2,024,159  $1,920,012  ($104,147) 

 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None at this time.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Informational  
 
 
ATTACHMENT: CEPPT Account Update Summary – June 30, 2022 
 

Audit Agenda Item 07 
   

63



CEPPT Account Update Summary 

Southern California Library Cooperative 

as of June 30, 2022 

Audit Agenda Item 07a

64



Page 2 of 6 

CEPPT Account Summary 
 
 

As of June 30, 2022 Strategy 1 Strategy 2 Total 

Initial contribution (11/05/2021) $0  $100,000  $100,000  

Additional contributions $0  $0  $0  

Disbursements $0  $0  $0  

CEPPT expenses $0  ($140) ($140) 

Investment earnings $0  ($12,683) ($12,683) 

Total assets (11/05/2021-06/30/2022 = .65 years) $0  $87,177  $87,177  

  

65



Page 3 of 6 

CEPPT/CERBT Investment Returns Outperform Benchmarks 

Periods ended June 30, 2022 
 

Fund Assets 
1 

Month 
3 

Months 
FYTD 

1  
Year 

3 
Years 

5 
Years 

10 
Years 

ITD 

CERBT Strategy 1 
(Inception June 1, 2007) 

$12,805,762,723  -6.65% -12.97% -13.35% -13.35% 4.60% 5.60% 6.86% 4.86% 

Benchmark   -6.71% -13.07% -13.55% -13.55% 4.32% 5.32% 6.51% 4.45% 

CERBT Strategy 2 
(Inception October 1, 2011) $1,750,235,674  -5.53% -11.49% -12.54% -12.54% 3.35% 4.66% 5.69% 6.29% 

Benchmark   -5.57% -11.54% -12.66% -12.66% 3.15% 4.43% 5.37% 6.02% 

CERBT Strategy 3 
(Inception January 1, 2012) $747,065,965  -4.56% -9.82% -10.72% -10.72% 2.56% 3.91% 4.55% 4.81% 

Benchmark   -4.59% -9.84% -10.77% -10.77% 2.41% 3.73% 4.22% 4.53% 

CERBT Total $16,954,078,879  

CEPPT Strategy 1 
(Inception October 1, 2019) 

$58,090,430  -4.86% -10.08% -12.41% -12.41% - - - 2.49% 

Benchmark   -4.95% -10.24% -12.62% -12.62% - - - 2.41% 

CEPPT Strategy 2 
(Inception January 1, 2020) $25,825,663  -3.12% -7.30% -10.94% -10.94% - - - -0.48% 

Benchmark   -3.14% -7.34% -11.02% -11.02% - - - -0.62% 

CEPPT Total $70,697,726  

 
  

66



Page 4 of 6 

CEPPT Portfolios 
 

Portfolios CEPPT Strategy 1 CEPPT Strategy 2 

Expected Return 5.0% 4.0% 

Risk 8.2% 5.2% 

 
CEPPT Portfolio Details 
 

Asset Classification Benchmark CEPPT Strategy 1 CEPPT Strategy 2 

Global Equity MSCI All Country World Index 
40% 
±5% 

14% 
±5% 

Fixed Income 
Bloomberg Barclays U.S.  

Aggregate Bond Index 
47% 
±5% 

73% 
±5% 

Global Real Estate 
(REITs) 

FTSE EPRA/NAREIT  
Developed Liquid Index 

8% 
±5% 

8% 
±5% 

Treasury Inflation  
Protected Securities (TIPS) 

Barclays Capital Global Real:  
US TIPS Index 

5% 
±3% 

5% 
±3% 

Cash 3-Month Treasury Bill 
0% 

+2% 
0% 

+2% 

 

Total Participation Cost Fee Rate 
• Total all-inclusive cost of participation  

- Combines administrative, custodial, and investment fees  
- Separate trust funds 
- Self-funded, fee rate may change in the future 
- Fee is applied daily to assets under management 

• 10 basis points - CERBT 

• 25 basis points - CEPPT 
 

67



Page 5 of 6 

CEPPT/CERBT Consistently Low Fee Rate History 

Fiscal Year CERBT CEPPT 

2007-2008 2.00 basis points - 

2008-2009 6.00 basis points - 

2009-2010 9.00 basis points - 

2010-2011 12.00 basis points - 

2011-2012 12.00 basis points - 

2012-2013 15.00 basis points - 

2013-2014 14.00 basis points - 

2014-2015 10.00 basis points - 

2015-2016 10.00 basis points - 

2016-2017 10.00 basis points - 

2017-2018 10.00 basis points - 

2018-2019 10.00 basis points - 

2019-2020 10.00 basis points 25.00 basis points 

2020-2021 10.00 basis points 25.00 basis points 

2021-2022 10.00 basis points 25.00 basis points 

2022-2023 10.00 basis points 25.00 basis points 

 
 

618 Prefunding Program Employers   
598 CERBT and 72 CEPPT 

• State of California 

• 157 Cities or Towns 

• 10 Counties 

• 81 School Employers 

• 32 Courts 

• 337 Special Districts and other Public Agencies 
o (101 Water, 37 Sanitation, 34 Fire, 25 Transportation) 

 

68



Page 6 of 6 

 

Questions? Where to Get Trust Fund Information? 

Name Title E-mail Desk Mobile 

Matt Goss 
Outreach & Support 
Program Manager 

Matthew.Goss@calpers.ca.gov  (916) 795-9071 (916) 382-6487 

Karen Lookingbill 
Outreach & Support 

Manager 
Karen.Lookingbill@calpers.ca.gov  (916) 795-1387 (916) 501-2219 

Jasper Jacobs 
Outreach & Support 

Analyst 
Jasper.Jacobs@calpers.ca.gov  (916) 795-0432 (916) 717-3886 

Colleen Cain-Herrback 
Administration & Reporting 

Program Manager 
Colleen.Cain-

Herrback@calpers.ca.gov  
(916) 795-2474 (916) 505-2506 

Vic Anderson 
Administration & Reporting 

Manager 
Victor.Anderson@calpers.ca.gov  (916) 795-3739 (916) 281-8214 

Robert Sharp 
Assistant 

Division Chief 
Robert.Sharp@calpers.ca.gov  (916) 795-3878 (916) 397-0756 

 

Program E-mail Addresses Prefunding Programs Webpages 

CEPPT4U@calpers.ca.gov – Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.gov/CEPPT  

CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov  – Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.gov/CERBT  

CERBTACCOUNT@calpers.ca.gov – Online Record Keeping System  

 

69

mailto:Matthew.Goss@calpers.ca.gov
mailto:Karen.Lookingbill@calpers.ca.gov
mailto:Jasper.Jacobs@calpers.ca.gov
mailto:Colleen.Cain-Herrback@calpers.ca.gov
mailto:Colleen.Cain-Herrback@calpers.ca.gov
mailto:victor.anderson@calpers.ca.gov
mailto:Robert.Sharp@calpers.ca.gov
mailto:CEPPT4U@calpers.ca.gov
https://www.calpers.ca.gov/ceppt
mailto:CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov
https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/employers/benefit-programs/cerbt
mailto:CERBTACCOUNT@calpers.ca.gov


Southern California Library Cooperative 
254 North Lake Avenue #874 • Pasadena, California 91101 

(626) 283-5949 •  Fax (626) 283-5949 
Website: http://www.socallibraries.org • E-mail: sclcadmin@socallibraries.org 

 

 

 

 
  Audit Agenda Item 08 

 
 
 
DATE:   September 28, 2022 
TO:   Audit and Finance Committee 
FROM:  Jesse Walker-Lanz – Chair  
SUBJECT:  Revenue Generation for SCLC 
 
 
BACKGROUND: At the May 25, 2022 meeting of the Administrative Council, at the 
recommendation of the Executive Council, the group directed the Audit & Finance Committee to: 
 

1. Explore alternative funding mechanisms for SCLC and report back to the Administrative 
Council; and 

2. Work with, support, and assist SCLC staff as they seek out and apply for funding 
opportunities. 

 
 
DISCUSSION: Currently, SCLC staff is facing significant staffing challenges, with the Executive 
Director and Controller positions being served by interim and temporary staff, respectively. As 
these are the two staff positions that this group would be supporting in endeavors to seek out and 
apply for funding opportunities, this function will be paused until the recruitments are completed 
and permanent appointments have been made. In the meantime, this gives the Audit & Finance 
Committee time to discuss and plan an approach on how we will work together on the exploration 
of alternate funding and subsequent report back to the Administrative Committee.    
 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: To be determined  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Informational  

70



Southern California Library Cooperative 
254 North Lake Avenue #874 • Pasadena, California 91101 

 (626) 283-5949 •  Fax (626) 283-5949 
Website: http://www.socallibraries.org • E-mail: sclcadmin@socallibraries.org 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
SCLC Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Dates 

Approved by the Administrative Council on May 25, 2022 
Updated 09122022 

 
2022/23 

 
 

Wednesday, July 6, 2022 - cancelled 
3:30-4:30pm 

 
 

Wednesday, September 28, 2022 – time change 
2:30-3:30pm 

 
 

Wednesday, February 1, 2023 
3:30-4:30pm 

 
Wednesday, April 5, 2023 

3:30-4:30pm 
 
 

 
Meetings will be held via Zoom. 

Locations will be determined if needed. 
 

71


	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_Agenda_09282022.pdf
	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_Action_Items_09282022.pdf
	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_Item_03a_Minutes_Draft_04062022.pdf
	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_Item_05_SCLC_Controller_Staff_Report.pdf
	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_Item_06_Audit_Report_Staff_Report.pdf
	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_Item_06a_Audit_FY2021.pdf
	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_Item_07_Investments_Report_Staff_Report.pdf
	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_Item_07a_CEPPT Account Update.pdf
	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_Item_08_Revenue_Generation_Staff_Report.pdf
	SCLC_FY2223_Audit_and_Finance_Meetings_07272022.pdf



